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Thank you for considering the issues in the attached letter.

Peter K. Butler
One of six charter-amendment sponsors
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August 5, 2024 


 
St. Paul City Council 
15 Kellogg Blvd. West 310 City Hall 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
 
Dear Councilmembers, 


 


I want to rebut concerns expressed in a Star Tribune article1 that holding our City 


elections with presidential elections would be “functionally impossible” to administer if a 


citizen-sponsored charter amendment passes (RES 24-1134). 


 First, the City Council can only reject a charter amendment when the proposed 


change is unconstitutional or conflicts with State law. Nor can the City Council change the 


proposed amendment language. 


 Second, nothing is “functionally impossible” in election administration. City 


Ordinance permits a two-page ballot when necessary to implement ranked-choice voting.2 


Other cities have ranked-choice voting for municipal elections on presidential years.3 Hand 


counting is always a last-resort option. 


 Third, I caution accepting advice or information from the Ramsey County Elections 


Office regarding the transition to presidential election years. The Office is not a neutral 


party regarding this issue, and initially rejected 1,115 signatures for insignificant reasons 


to keep the amendment off the ballot (see attachments). 


 
Sincerely, 


 
Peter K. Butler 
1060 Grand 
St. Paul, MN 55105 
 
 


 
1 https://www.startribune.com/st-paul-ballot-measure-will-ask-whether-city-elections-should-move-to-presidential-years/600693381  
2 https://library.municode.com/mn/st._paul/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIILECO_TITVEL_CH31ELRUMUELUNRAVO_S31.03BA  
3 https://www.portland.gov/vote, https://www.austintexas.gov/page/november-2024-election, https://www.sf.gov/events/november-5-


2024/november-5-2024-election-readiness-toolkit and https://www.oaklandca.gov/topics/elections  



https://stpaul.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=6814923&GUID=118BCA46-18A9-4436-B49C-74FBB75DB4A9&Options=&Search=&FullText=1
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Ramsey County Elections Office Letter on initial count of 4,004 valid signatures. 
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City Clerk’s directive to Ramsey County Elections Office to recount certain rejected 
signatures, ultimately resulting in 5,119 valid signatures as reported to the City Council on 
July 19, 2024 (next page). 
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Reported count to City Council with 1,115 initially rejected signatures now added to the 
original 4,004 accepted signatures. 
 


 
 
 







Example of petition signatures initially rejected for not having “Avenue” as part of the address. 
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